
TO: Judge Chris Hill
Commissioner Susan Fletcher
Commissioner Cheryl Williams
Commissioner Darrell Hale
Commissioner Duncan Webb

FROM: Stacey Kemp, County Clerk

DATE: March 17, 2021

RE: Award of Cooperative Quote No. 2021-080 to Data Preservation Solutions

In the continuing restoration and preservation of the County Clerk’s permanent records, 
this is notification of the award of Cooperative Quote No. 2021-080 to Data Preservation 
Solutions for the preservation of the remaining vital statistics records as follows:

This project will complete the preservation of historical vital statistics records. Funding is 
provided by the County Clerk’s Records Archive Fund.

C O L L I N  C O U N T Y

Stacey Kemp
County Clerk

2300 Bloomdale Rd.  Ste. 2106
McKinney, Texas 75071

                          972-548-4185
972-547-5731 Fax

www.col l incountytx.gov

Death Records 1929 – 1997 78 Volumes 41,859 pages
Marriage Records 1976 – 1991 67 Volumes 66,558 pages
Marriage General Index 1981 – 1990   4 Volumes   1,258 pages


